EG

25 OCTOBER 2018

MR. CRAIG WRIGHTSON
General Manager

Lane Cove Council

48 Longueville Road

Lane Cove SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Wrightson,

Reactivation of Planning Proposal - 524-542 Pacific Highway, St
Leonards

As per our meeting with the Executive Manager, Environmental Services - Mr Michael
Mason on the 24t of October 2018, we would like to request, as the Applicant for the
planning proposal for 524-542 Pacific Highway, St Leonards, that this proposal is
reactivated.

As discussed, to enable Council to progress their assessment of this planning
proposal, we will provide additional information shortly.

We look forward, with Council’s support to progressing this matter to Gateway.

With best wishes,

Shane Geha

Managing Director
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